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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.comJ 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Bulk Power 08 1st Qtr Rpt.doc 

Wednesday, April 09, 2008 8:38 AM 

PEF's Quarterly Bulk Power Report - 1 st Qtr 2008 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john, burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.018(3), FAC, please find 
attached PEF's quarterly report of customer interruptions 
and curtailments for the quarter ending 
March 31,2008. 

<<Bulk Power 08 1 st Qtr Rpt.doc>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
Email: lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

4/9/2008 



Progress Energy JOHN T. BURNET 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC 

April 9, 2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 23 99-08 5 0 

Re: Quarterly report of customer interruptions and curtailments. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-6.01 8(3), F.A.C., this will serve as Progress 
Energy Florida's quarterly report of customer interruptions and curtailments for the 
quarter ending March 3 1,2008. 

At 1 :09 pm on Tuesday, February 26,2008, an incident occurred outside the 
Progress Energy Florida service area that caused some PEF customers to lose power. 
The peak number of PEF customers without power was approximately 153,000, and 
their power was restored in approximately two hours. Although some Interruptible 
General Service (IS) and Curtailable General Service (CS) customers were affected by 
this event, PEF did not specifically interrupt IS or CS customers during this event. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of this filing as provided in the Commission's 
electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

s /  John T. Burnett 

JTB /lms 

299 First Avenue North (33701) 0 Post Office Box 14042 (33733) 0 St. Petersburg, Florida 
Phone: 727.820.51 84 0 Fax: 727.820.5249 0 Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com 


